AssociaTeD UNIVERSITIES, ING,

Upton, LI, N.Y.
YApruank 4-6262

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

March 27, 1962

MEMO TO: David S. Heeschen
FROM: Charles F. Dunbaxr J, % /2"
SUBJECT: Joseph L. Pawsey

Dr. Tape has asked me to advise you of a minor
change in his memorandum of March 5, 1962 dealing with Dr.
Pawsey's stipend. In accordance with understanding reached
with Dr. Pawsey, this should be computed at an annual rate
of $25,000 commencing March 14, 1962 and ending on thedate
he arrives in Australia, which you will be able to ascertain
from him,

This memorandum may be regarded as authorization
for the above payment. I am sending a copy to Frank Callender.

CFD:VN

ccs:  GFTape
LRBurchill
FJCallender




